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Shfovef’”i‘s, Marc

From: Malszycki, Marcie

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 8.:23 AM

To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: AB 109, relating to income tax credit for volunteer drivers
Hi Marc,

Representative Owens' bill AB 109 was referred to the Assembly Ways and Means Committee and will be having a
hearing on March 21st. They requested that we have the amendment done prior to the hearing. Like we discussed
before, we want to amendment basically to read the way the bill was originally drafted.

Thank you for your help and contact me with any questions.

Marcie Malszycki
Office of Representative Carol Owens
608-267-7990
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1 AN ACT to create 71.05 (6) (b) 39. of the statutes; relating to: creating an

individual income tax deduction for certain amounts of mileage reimbursement

v

received by volunteer drivers.

W N

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Generally, if a volunteer driver for a charitable organization is reimbursed for
his or her mileage expenses, the volunteer must, under current federal law, claim the
amount of the reimbursement as taxable income. Also under current federal law, the

J  volunteer may claim an income tax charitable deduction for his or her mileage
%; expenses at the current statutory mileage rate of 14 cents per mile. In general,

gj(fﬁ o " Wisconsin conforms to these federal laws.

éﬁ* Under this #i#l] a volunteer driver for a charitable organization may deduct
K from income any amount of mileage reimbursement that he or she receives for

mileage expenses incurred as a volunteer driver, to the extent that the individual
does not claim the reimbursed amount as a tax deductible charitable contribution )/
under the Internal Revenue Code.

(Beeause this bill relates to an exemption from state or local taxes, it may be
fer e Joint, Survey Committee on Tax tions for a repo be printed
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:

¥

SECTION 1. 71.05 (6) (b) 39.7of the statutes is created to read:

71.05 (6) (b) 39. Any amount of mileage reimbursement received by an
individual for his or her mileage expenses incurred as a volunteer driver for a
charitable organization, as defined in s. 29.89 (1), to the extent that the individual
does not claim the reimbursed amount as a deductible charitable contribution under
26 USC 170.

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of the year
in which this subsection takes effect, except that if this subsection takes effect after
July 31 this act first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of the year
following the year in which this subsection takes effect.

(END)



Barman, Kiike
A

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 11:17 AM

To: Rep.Owens

Cc: LaBelle, Vicky L. - DOA; Malszycki, Marcie
Subject: RE: Re: AB109

Representative Owens,

Per your request ... as per Joint Rule 48 (2) ... I will submit a request to have an “original” fiscal estimate prepared
on 2007 AB 109 as affected by (un-introduced) LRBs0034/1.

Thanks,
Mike Barman (Senior Program Assistant)
State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
Legal Section - Front Office
1 East Main Street, Suite 200, Madison, W1 53703
(608) 266-3561 / mike.barman@legis.wisconsin.gov
From: Rep.Owens
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 11:03 AM
To: Barman, Mike
Subject: Re: AB109
Dear Mike,

According to JR48, | request a fiscal estimate on AB 109.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

CAROL OWENS
State Representative
53rd Assembly District



